


Thank you, 
 

 

Bill Wilson | Retention & Sales Specialist  
Direct Line - 734.619.6684 

McKinley, Inc. | Live.Work.Shop.Play. 

We ♥ Our Residents! 

 

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:25 PM 
To: RentersCommission@a2gov.org <RentersCommission@a2gov.org> 
Cc: Bill Wilson <william.wilson@mckinley.com> 
Subject: Exorbitant Non-Renewal Penalty  
  

Dear Renters Commission, 
 

My landlord is threatening to TRIPLE my rent unless I renew my lease. Is 

that legal? 
 

Landlord: McKinley, Inc. 
Property:  
Apartment:  
Landlord Contact: Bill Wilson 
Contact Number: 734-619-6684 
Renter:  

 
 

I have included a relevant message from the landlord below. 
 

Best, 
Aarre Laakso 
 

 

Dear Aarre and all other residents, 
 

I'm reaching out because we are approaching the 60-day notice period 

required by your lease. At the moment we do not yet have signed paperwork 

to either renew your lease or vacate your home. 
 



Starting Tuesday, May 14th you will accrue daily charges of two times your 
daily rent rate because we don't have signed paperwork. Each day that we 

continue without signed paperwork charges will continue to accrue. My goal 
is to help you avoid additional fees or potentially avoid them altogether, if 

you renew. 
 

If I have already sent you paperwork to renew or vacate the home, please 

sign this today. If you still have yet to provide us your plans, please share 
them with today as well. 
 

Thank you, 
Bill Wilson - McKinley 
 




